
From: "Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)" <founder@cfaba.com>
Subject: RE: Uploaded documents for TERESA ARMOUR to acquire for Robert Colaco.
Date: Fri, April 19, 2013 4:16 am
To: "Armour, Teresa" <TeresaArmour@dpss.lacounty.gov>
Cc: "Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)" <founder@cfaba.com>,"Ward, Cheryl"

<cherylward@dpss.lacounty.gov>,"Toliver, La France"
<lafrancetoliver@dpss.lacounty.gov>,"Robinson, Derrick" <derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov>

04/19/2013 011038 (Pacific Military Time including seconds)

Dear "Armour, Teresa" <TeresaArmour@dpss.lacounty.gov>:

Would you please try to open it again. I checked it immediately after
uploading and just now and it opened fine. It is an absolutely giant file
about 37 megabytes, it took about 5 minutes with the high speed internet I
am using. Please confirm the status after.

With All Sincerity
Robert Colaco
"Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG)
http://www.cfaba.org/

> Good Afternoon,
> Mr. Colaco I was not able to open the following document:
>
> 20130416_FOOD_STAMPS_REAPPLY_PAK_W_LTR_LAST_PG_SIGNED.pdf
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG) [mailto:founder@cfaba.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 12:05 AM
> To: Armour, Teresa
> Cc: Ward, Cheryl; Toliver, La France; Robinson, Derrick; Robert Colaco
> Subject: Uploaded documents for TERESA ARMOUR to acquire for Robert
> Colaco.
>
> 22:30 2013-04-16
>
> Memo To:
> TERESA ARMOUR, Designated Person within the Lancaster Office with the
> phone number of 6617234006 to acquire uploaded documents of Robert Colaco:
>
> SENT BY EMAIL TO:
> TERESAARMOUR@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV
>
> CARBON COPY SENT BY EMAIL TO:
> CHERYLWARD@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV, LAFRANCETOLIVER@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV,
> DERRICKROBINSON@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV, "Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
>
> Subject:
> Uploaded documents for TERESA ARMOUR to acquire for Robert Colaco.
>
>
> Dear TERESA ARMOUR:
>
>
> I am deeply saddened that I believe that I must use the firm language that
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> I need to use in this memo.
>
> It is my strongest hope, desire, and goal to not sound rude, unkind, or to
> show any disrespect as I make my following remarks.
>
> It is also my strongest hope, desire, and goal to communicate with you as
> truthfully and clearly as I possibly can so that you would understand what
> I am trying to say to you and thereby no misunderstandings between us
> develops any more than it already has.
>
> To that end if you believe there is a misunderstanding or something does
> not make sense to you, please do not hesitate to call me.
>
> It is however my complete and total expectation that you would have read
> my entire letter, not just skimmed it, or done something like just looking
> at the first and last paragraph.
>
> As I wrote in one of the uploaded documents under phone number
> "(818)574-8911 [CALL ON THIS NUMBER NOT THE DISCONNECTED #ENDING 8771]."
>
> The last time I uploaded documents for you to acquire to our account you
> did not send me an email informing that you had done so. As a result I am
> kindly requesting, if a kind request is not sufficient, then please
> consider this a formal request.  If a formal request is not sufficient,
> then please consider this a demand. If a demand is not sufficient, then
> please consider this a formal demand.
>
> Once again I am deeply saddened that I believe that I must use the firm
> language that I need to use in this memo.
>
> Per the agreement I reached with Mr. Derrick Robinson during my phone call
> with him on February 26, 2013 at 16:03 hours I have created a secure
> website where I have uploaded documents that you need.
>
>
> AS A REMINDER THE DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE ACQUIRED FROM:
>
>
> Please click the link to that website:
> http://www.openletters.info/dpssppfiles/
>
> Please click the link DOCUMENTS_FOR_FILING_20130416
>
> I have placed in that folder all the documents I believe you will need.
>
> The following user names that I created are:
>
> LAFRANCETOLIVER and not LAFRANCE TOLIVER CHERYLWARD and not CHERYL WARD
> TERESAARMOUR and not TERESA ARMOUR
>
> If for some reason TERESA ARMOUR is unable to immediately acquire the
> uploaded documents then it is my expectation that someone else from DPSS
> do so and informs me that they have done so,
>
> Thank you in advance for all of your efforts to accomodate my request.
>
>
> With All Sincerity,
> Robert Colaco
> Volunteer National Chairman, Founder
> Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG)
>
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> This was sent to you by:
> Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG) Federal, F.E.C. ID #:
> C00278333 California, F.P.P.C. ID #: 1265022
> Voice: (818)574-8911
>
> Our main website:
>
> http://www.CFABA.org
>
>
> Some of our Other websites:
>
> http://www.openletters.info/
> http://www.protectmarriage.info/
> http://www.keepthecross.com/
> http://www.stateprops.com/
>
>
> E-mail address:
> "Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
>
> (c) Copyright, 1992-2013.  All Rights Reserved.  Citizens For A Better
> America(R) (CFABA.ORG).  This communication has been authorized, paid for
> and published by Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG).  This is
> not authorized by any candidate or candidate committee.
>
> The (R) after the exact term of "Citizens For A Better America" stands for
> a federally Registered Trademark filed with the US Patents & Trademarks
> Office.  To see the latest status of that registered trademark please
> click on the following link:
> http://tsdr.uspto.gov/#caseNumber=78030621&caseType=SERIAL_NO&searchType=statusSearch
>
> The (TM) after any term means that it is a Trademark.  All Trademarks and
> Registered Trademarks are the property of Citizens For A Better America
> (R) (CFABA.ORG) or Robert Colaco and may not be used without written
> permission.
>
> DOCUMENT NAME:
> 20130416_2230_MEMO_TO_DPSS_TERESA_ARMOUR.TXT
>
> THIS IS THE END OF MEMO FROM Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG).
>
>
> This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information
> intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
> If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any
> unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the
> taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
>
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